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________________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  Boone County Commission 

FROM: Amy Gerskin  

DATE:   January 31, 2024 

RE: Cooperative Contract: Sourcewell # 011723-JDC – 2023 John Deere 

Heavy Construction Equipment 
 

The Boone County Road & Bridge Department requests permission to utilize the 

Sourcewell cooperative contract 011723-JDC for Heavy Construction Equipment with 

Related Attachments and Technology to purchase one (1) 2024 John Deere 672G Motor 

Grader with 6WD and warranties and One (1) 2023 John Deere 544G Loader from 

Martin Equipment of Illinois, Inc. The Boone County contract number is C000712. 

 

The cost of this purchase is $471,039.92 and will be paid by department 2040 – Road and 

Bridge Maintenance, account 92300 – Replacement Machinery and Equipment.  This is a 

replacement purchase, and the 2024 total budgeted amount is $661,000.00.  

 

 

cc:  Greg Eddington, Robert Sapp, R&B 

Contract File  

  
 

 


